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[. ..%'k UNITED STATES

~[* g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
'

j WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555$ 'r

* ..* January 17, 1985

Docket No. 50-341

Ms. Jennifer E. Puntenney
Safe Energy Coalition
17736 Five Points IN RESPONSE REFER
Detroit, MI 48240 TO F01A-84-552

Dear Ms. Puntenney:

This is the final response to your letter dated June 30, 1984, in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (F0IA), copies of
documents pertaining to (1) the Full Scale Joint Emergency Exercise held at
the Enrico Fermi 2 Atomic Power Plant on June 26 and 27, 1984, and (2) whether
the Fermi 2 nuclear plant meets the standards outlined in 10 CFR 50.47
(EmergencyPlans).

In my previous letter to you dated December 27, 1984, I informed you that
additional documents were being reviewed. The review has now been completed.

Documents 1 and 4 through 7, listed on the enclosed Appendix, are being
released in their entirety and are enclosed.

Portions of the enclosed documents which are listed at numbers 2 and 3 on
the Appendix are being withheld by the Federal Emergency Management Agency

individual member of the Regional Assistance Committee (RAC)y plans by an
(FEMA). These evaluations pertain to a critique of emergenc

An individual.

RAC member's critiques qualify for withholding pursuant to Exemption 5 of the
F0IA (5 U.S.C. 522(b)(5)) to protect and encourage the free, frank and candid
opinions and recommendations of individuals in evaluating the effectiveness of
off-site planning.

The person responsible for this denial is Mr. Samuel W. Speck, Associate
Director State and Local Programs and Support, FEMA.

This denial may be appealed in writing to the Director, Office of Public
Affairs, FEMA, 500 C Street, SW, Washington, DC 20472, within 30 days of
the receipt of this letter.

This completes the Nuclear Regulatory Connission's action on your request.

Sinc rely,

J. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

! Enclosures: As stated
8502280022 850117

cc: fis. Linda Keener, FEMA $TE -552 PDR
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APPENDIX

1. 08/06/81 Letter to Daniel Cosgrove from Colleen Woodhead re:
Detroit Edison Co. (Enrico Femi Atomic Power Plant,

!

Unit II) Docket No. 50-341 w/ attachment:

1. Contention 8 (3 pages)

*2. 12/18/81 Letter to Gordon Wenger from William Menczer re: Wayne
and Monroe Counties Michigan Radiological Emergency
Response Plans in Support of the Fermi Station (1 page) -
Release w/ enclosure:

1. Evaluation of Monroe County, Michigan Radiological
Emergency Response Plan in Support of Fermi Station
(8 pages) - Withheld - Exemption 5 - FEMA

*3. 02/08/83 Letter to Frank Finch from William Menczer re: Brownstown
Township Emergency Operation Plan in Support of the
Fermi II Station (December 1981) (1 page) - Release
w/ enclosure:

1. Evaluation of Brownstown Township Emergency
Operation Plan in Support of the Fermi II Station
(5 pages) - Withheld - Exemption 5 - FEMA

4. 04/13/83 Memo to Richard Krim from Edward Jordan re: Request for
Additional Infonnation and Interim Findings for Femi II
w/ enclosure:

1. Coment on FEMA Report w/ attached diagra'm (8 pages) I

5. 06/16/83 Memo to Richard Krim from Edward Jordan re: Additional
Information for Consideration in Review of Emergency Plans
for Enrico Fermi Atomic Power Plant, Unit 2 (2 pages)

6. 03/28/84 Memo to Richard Krim from Edward Jordan re: Request for
Support Regarding Additional Emergency Plan Review for
Femi Unit II (2 pages)

7. 05/31/84 Memo to B. Joe Youngblood from David Matthews re: FEMA
Supplemental Interim Finding on Off-site Radiological
Emergency Planning for Fermi II (2 pages)

* Denotes Portions Withheld
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Safe EnergyC@alition |
17736 Five Points * Detroit, Michigan * (313) 5318943

"Better active today than radioactive tornorrow"

June 30,1984

Freedom of information officer I D OF g g7g)g
Nuclear Regulatory Commission ACT REQUEST
Washington, D.c. 20555 .'fA p g

-d 7-s-ty
Dear Sir /Ms. :

Pursuant the Freedom of information Act, 5 Usc 552 et Seq.
as amended, the Saf e Energy Coalition in MicHgan hereby request
material as described below:

1.) Any or all documents and materials pertainh to the Full
Scale Joint Emergency Exercise held at the Enrico Fermi 2
Atomic Power Plant on June 26 and 27,1984

This request should include any or all materials used to
determine or evaluate onsite and off site emergency reponse

j plans for Detroit Edison's Fermi 2 nuclear plant.
(

2.) Any or all documents and materials pertaining to whether the'

Fermi 2 nuclear plant meets the standards outlined in
10 CFR 50.47 (Emergency Plans). This should also include
any materials and documents that pertain to 50.47 (b) 1-16
in which the of f site emergency response plans f or nuclear
power reactors must meet sixteen required standards.

This request should include any or all transcripts, tapes, memos
videos, logs, evaluation reports, senario descriptions, debriefing

| notes and documents inebding tapes, minutes of all meetings * held,
and evaluator and observer memos, notes, and reports.

Pursuant, 5 Usc 552 (a)(4)(A), we hereby request waiver of
all f ees in connection with this request "because furnishing the

i
information can be considered primarily benefitting the general '

| public." If any fees are to be charged in connection with this
| request, please notify us in advance for approval at the above
| listed number or at 313-241-7340. This advance notice shall not

8be necessary if the fees are to be less than 20.00 in total.

| We look f orward to your response within ten (10) business days
| af ter you receive this request, as specified in the Act. Thank you

for your help in this matter.i

Sincerely,& f. k$me /,

Jennif er E. Puntenne|

JhX ^ '
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